




From: Seth Jaffe
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Re: Declined: Updated: GAO entrance conference (EPA)
Date: Monday, December 04, 2017 8:28:30 AM

Shelley,

I also apologize as I believe that I have not yet added my IG class in January to my outlook
schedule.

Seth

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Shelley K. Finlayson" <skfinlay@oge.gov>
Date: 12/4/17 8:16 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: Seth Jaffe <sjaffe@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Declined: Updated: GAO entrance conference (EPA)

Seth –
I apologize. I thought I had checked your calendar correctly. I will send alternate dates and decide if
we need to move it.
Thanks,
Shelley
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Seth Jaffe 
Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 5:50 PM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Declined: Updated: GAO entrance conference (EPA)
When: Thursday, January 11, 2018 10:30 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:
 
 
Shelley,
 
I will be unable to attend as I will be teaching at the IG Academy in Chareslton, SC on
the 10th and 11th of January.
 
Seth
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
 



1

Rachel K. Dowell

Subject: Canceled: GAO entrance conference (EPA)

Start: Thu 1/11/2018 10:30 AM
End: Thu 1/11/2018 11:30 AM
Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Shelley K. Finlayson
Required Attendees: Seth Jaffe; Dale A. Christopher

Importance: High

 



1

Rachel K. Dowell

Subject: Canceled: GAO entrance conference (EPA)

Start: Thu 1/11/2018 10:30 AM
End: Thu 1/11/2018 11:30 AM
Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Shelley K. Finlayson
Required Attendees: Seth Jaffe; Dale A. Christopher

Importance: High

 



From: Seth Jaffe
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Accepted: GAO Entrance Conference (EPA)

 



From: Seth Jaffe
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Accepted: GAO Entrance Conference (EPA)

 



From: Seth Jaffe
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Dale A. Christopher
Subject: RE: Discussion topics for OGE/GAO entrance conference - EPA Advisory Committees review (102380)
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 10:44:24 AM

Shelley,
 
FYI: I reviewed the questions and they do seem best suited for me to address. I believe that it will
take a good amount of time for me to formulate proposed ways to address the questions.
 

I see that the entrance conference is scheduled for January 9th. Do we have a pre-meeting
scheduled to discuss the questions and our responses? I suggest that we probably should have at
least a couple of days between any pre-meeting and the entrance conference.
 
Thanks,
Seth
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson 
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Dale A. Christopher; Seth Jaffe
Subject: Fwd: Discussion topics for OGE/GAO entrance conference - EPA Advisory Committees review
(102380)
 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
 
 
-------- Original message --------
From: "Koenen, Mary" 
Date: 12/15/17 10:34 AM (GMT-05:00)
To: "Shelley K. Finlayson" <skfinlay@oge.gov>
Subject: Discussion topics for OGE/GAO entrance conference - EPA Advisory Committees
review (102380)
 
Shelley,
 
As promised, I am sending you a list of topics we hope to discuss when we meet with you and your
colleagues on Tuesday, Jan. 9 for the EPA Advisory Committees (job code 102380) entrance
conference.
 
Please do not hesitate to ask if you have questions. Otherwise, we’ll look forward to seeing you on
Jan. 9 at 1pm!
 
With best regards,
Mary

(b) (6)



 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 2:35 PM
To: Koenen, Mary
Subject: RE: New GAO Engagement
 
Thank, Mary.
We are confirmed.
Regards,
Shelley
 

From: Koenen, Mary  
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 1:33 PM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Egan, Charles T
Subject: RE: New GAO Engagement
 
Shelley,
 
Great! Please consider Tues., January 9 from 1-2pm at 1201 New York Ave., NW confirmed on our
end. We look forward to seeing you then, and we will send you our discussion topics for the meeting
as soon as possible.
 
All best,
Mary
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 10:52 AM
To: Koenen, Mary
Cc: Egan, Charles T
Subject: RE: New GAO Engagement
 
Hi Mary –

We can do Tuesday, January 9th from 1-2. We look forward to seeing you and your team then.
Thanks,
Shelley
 

From: Koenen, Mary  
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 8:33 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Egan, Charles T
Subject: RE: New GAO Engagement
 
Hi Shelley,
 
Our calendars are wide open on Friday, Jan. 5. We also can meet on Tuesday, Jan. 9 from 1-2pm.
Does either of those dates work for you?
 
Mary

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 8:24 AM
To: Koenen, Mary
Cc: Egan, Charles T
Subject: RE: New GAO Engagement
 
Hi Mary –

Unfortunately, It turns out that one of our team has work travel on the 10-11th, which wasn’t yet
posted to his calendar. Please let me know what else might work on your end.
Thanks,
Shelley
 

From: Koenen, Mary  
Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 1:10 PM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Egan, Charles T
Subject: RE: New GAO Engagement
 
Shelley,
 
If 10:30-11:30am on Thur., Jan. 11 works for you, please consider it booked on our end. Should we
plan on meeting you at 1201 New York Ave., NW?
 
Also: for any meeting participants who cannot attend in person, we’d be happy to offer the following
conference line: 
 
Thank you and I look forward to seeing you soon!
 
With best regards,
Mary
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 12:12 PM
To: Koenen, Mary
Cc: Egan, Charles T
Subject: RE: New GAO Engagement
 
Hi Mary –

Thursday, January 11th also works for us.
Our team is available at either 10:30 – 11:30 or 1-2.
Please let me know your preferred time.
Thanks,
Shelley
 

From: Koenen, Mary  
Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 10:27 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Egan, Charles T

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Subject: RE: New GAO Engagement
 
Shelley,
 
I was worried that scheduling around the holidays could prove tricky, and with good cause! None of
those dates work for us. Since that’s the case, why don’t we plan to meet in the New Year?
 
Our calendars are wide open on Friday, Jan. 5 and Thursday, Jan. 11. We also can meet on Tuesday,
Jan. 9 from 1-2pm. If there’s a 1-hour time block that could work for you and your colleagues on any
of these days, please feel free to suggest the specific time that works best for you. Thank you so
much!
 
With best regards,
Mary
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 9:48 AM
To: Koenen, Mary
Cc: Egan, Charles T
Subject: RE: New GAO Engagement
 
Hi Mary –
Unfortunately, those days/times do not work for our team. We are available:
 
Wednesday, 12/13 from 11-12, 2-3, or 3-4
Monday, 12/18 from 2-3 or 3-4
Tuesday, 12/19 from 1:30-2:30 or 4-5
 
We look forward to receiving the discussion topics and meeting your team.
Thanks,
Shelley
 

From: Koenen, Mary  
Sent: Friday, December 01, 2017 9:25 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Egan, Charles T
Subject: RE: New GAO Engagement
 
Dear Shelley,
 
To follow up on your email below, I have consulted my and my colleagues’ calendars for options for
an entrance conference with OGE. Our calendars show availability on:
 

·         Wed., 12/6 from 3:30-4:30pm ET
·         Fri., 12/15 from 2-3pm ET

 
Does either of these times work for you and your colleagues? If so, please feel free to suggest the
time that would work best for a 1-hour meeting at OGE.

(b) (6)



 
So you know, we are working on a list of discussion topics to guide the discussion, and will send
those to you as soon as possible. Until then, thank you so much for your help, and we look forward
to meeting you soon!
 
With best regards,
Mary
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 3:15 PM
To: May, Signora J
Cc: Koenen, Mary; Egan, Charles T
Subject: RE: New GAO Engagement
 
Good afternoon Signora,
I am in receipt of the attached and will notify appropriate staff of this engagement.
We are currently in the process of scheduling an entrance conference on another GAO engagement

(code 102344) for the week of December 11th. Please provide suggested entrance conference dates
and we will coordinate the schedules of required staff.
Thanks and happy Thanksgiving,
Shelley
 
Shelley K. Finlayson
Chief of Staff and Program Counsel
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
(202) 482-9314
skfinlay@oge.gov
 
Visit OGE's website:  www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter:  @OfficeGovEthics
 

From: May, Signora J  
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 2:35 PM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Koenen, Mary; Egan, Charles T
Subject: New GAO Engagement
 
Good afternoon Shelley,
 
Please see the attached informing you of a new GAO engagement on EPA Advisory
Committees—code 102380. The enclosure provides information on the engagement.
We would appreciate your notifying the appropriate officials of this work. The next
step will be to set up an entrance conference.
 
Your GAO points of contact for this engagement will be:
 

(b) (6)





From: Shelley K. Finlayson
To: "Koenen, Mary"
Subject: RE: Discussion topics for OGE/GAO entrance conference - EPA Advisory Committees review (102380)
Date: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 8:54:55 AM

Good morning, Mary –
When your team arrives at the building today, please be aware that the lobby is under construction

so you must enter from the I Street entrance (near 12th and I Streets NW). Once in the elevator

lobby please call (202) 482-9250 and one of our staff will come down to escort you to the 5th floor.
We look forward to seeing you,
Shelley
 

From: Koenen, Mary [mailto:KoenenM@gao.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 10:35 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Discussion topics for OGE/GAO entrance conference - EPA Advisory Committees review
(102380)
 
Shelley,
 
As promised, I am sending you a list of topics we hope to discuss when we meet with you and your
colleagues on Tuesday, Jan. 9 for the EPA Advisory Committees (job code 102380) entrance
conference.
 
Please do not hesitate to ask if you have questions. Otherwise, we’ll look forward to seeing you on
Jan. 9 at 1pm!
 
With best regards,
Mary

Rest of chain released in part above






































